STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

GARREY CARRUTHERS
GOVERNOR

December 3, 1887

Ms. Peggy Doak
Meridian 0il, Inc.
P.O. Box 4289
Farmington, NM 87499

Re: ©8J 29-4 Unit NP #4 B-35-29N-4W

SJ 29-7 Unit #11 M-03-29N-TW

SJ 29-7 Unit #74 M-25-29N-7TW

San Jacinto #9 C-20-29N-8W

Bolin #1 B-30-29N-8W

Schultz Com F #1 D-36-29N-11W

Riddle #4 M-04-30N-9W
Dear Peggy:

1000 RIO BRAZ0OS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(5051 334-6178

We have notified you to send C~-104s changing the following

wells from El Paso Natural Gas Co. to Meridian Oil Inc.
have not received them and we are still waiting for

We would appreciate your cooperation in getting the

We
them.

C-104s

to us as soon as possible. We want to complete our files.

Slncerely,

- w>ﬂy/( > (:%_/V«

Frank T. Chavez
District Supervisor

FTC/dJ

xc: Well Files



